From: K Mackey

To: Joshua Gentzler

Cc: Joe Gates

Subject: RE: [Internal] - Prelim & Final Plat review request - Lansing Towne Centre - 2025-DEV-003 & 2025-DEV-004
Date: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 11:46:29 AM

| don’t see anything wrong with the plans.

Kirk Mackey, Inspector, Kansas CFIl, I1AAI F.L.T.
Captain

Lansing City Fire

111 East Kansas St

Lansing, KS 66043

(913)727-5844

kmackey@lansingks.or

From: Joshua Gentzler <jgentzler@lansingks.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 2:28 PM

To: Michael W. Spickelmier <mspickelmier@lansingks.org>; Anthony Zell Jr. <azell@lansingks.org>;
Ron Patterson <rpatterson@lan-del.com>; Design Group Leavenworth
<designgroupleavenworth@evergy.com>; Powell, Cris J. <Cris.Powell@onegas.com>; K Mackey
<kmackey@lansingks.org>; Joe Gates <jgates@lansingks.org>

Subject: [Internal] - Prelim & Final Plat review request - Lansing Towne Centre - 2025-DEV-003 &
2025-DEV-004

All,
The City has received an application for a Preliminary and Final Plat request for the following:

Current Zoning: B-3

Property Address: 00000 Centre Drive, Lansing, KS 66043

PID (Quick Ref): 107-25-0-10-02-001.14 & 107-25-0-10-02-001.20 (R16571 & R16572)
Owner: City of Lansing

Applicant: City of Lansing

These will be cases:
® 2025-DEV-003 Preliminary Plat
® 2025-DEV-004 Final Plat

I’'ve attached the Preliminary and Final Plat to this email.

Please review the request and return any comments by Thursday, March 27t 2025.

Regards,

Joshua Gentzler, AICP
Director, Community and Economic Development
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